
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
3/7/2011 12:48:35 PM 
RE: 

How heavy is your OCEDETF case load? I ask because I'm not sure people understand the scope of material you 
are being asked to master in F &F. 

From: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:35 AM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: 

Great. I will read it. Living the dream. 

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 11:38 AM 
To: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Subject: RE: 

No — Saturday a.m. 

From: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 9:23 AM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: 

Did I miss an article in the az republic yesterday? 

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:04 AM 
To: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Subject: Re: 

Privacy 	'The article was pretty bad. 

From: Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 09:57 AM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 

1 	Privacy 	I will be on my black berry if anything comes up. 

Thanks, 

Kristen 

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 07:22 PM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: 
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From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: 
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